



Nicholas Marino

Web Developer

Profile

Full stack web developer with 1+ years of experience, specializing in React frontends and NodeJS / Apollo backends. I enjoy discussing UX design, refactoring code, and collaborating with other coders and designers.

Details

845-505-8051

contact@nmarino.dev

Links

[Portfolio](#)

Skills

JavaScript

React

HTML/CSS

Stripe API

NodeJS

GraphQL

MongoDB

Languages

English

Spanish

Hobbies

Generative design with p5js, blogging about film, exploring the Hudson Valley

Recent Work

Reed Events

- Full stack web app built with NextJS
- CRUD calendar app with admin validation via JWT
- Complex forms carefully designed for optimal UX
- Use of serverless functions

megalith.supply

- Full stack e-commerce site built with GatsbyJS
- Custom Express/Apollo server integrated with Printful and Stripe APIs
- Coordination with designer on brand identity

Employment History

Paralegal at Law Office of Claudia Gregoire, Providence, RI

December 2017 — June 2019

Paralegal and assistant to immigration lawyer representing clients pursuing asylum, U Visas, cancellation of removal, permanent residence, and citizenship.

Outreach Worker at NC Farmworkers Project, Benson, NC

May 2017 — November 2017

Served as a medical interpreter in a variety of healthcare settings, and as a case worker and advocate, helping non-English speakers navigate complicated hospital bureaucracy.

Education

University of Helsinki

January 2020 — September 2020

Full Stack Open - Building and testing full stack web applications with React and NodeJS

BFA, College of William and Mary

December 2015 — May 2017

Spanish-Language Cultural Studies

Deep Springs College

June 2011 — July 2013

Humanities